Whiting-Beale, Maria

From: Przyborski, Jay

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 4:57 PM
To: Whiting-Beale, Maria

Cc: Albert Thibodeaux

RE: In Re: Golden Leaf Energy, Inc., Docket No. CAA-06-2013-3351--Notification of Election

Subject:
to Participate in the ADR Process.

Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale,

| write on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6, to notify you that EPA elects to enter into the
ADR process. EPA and the Respondent have been working toward settlement and have mutually agreed to participate in
ADR. As Respondent’s counsel noted below, please advise if any additional information is required.

Sincerely,
Jay Przyborski
214-665-6605

From: Albert Thibodeaux [mailto:athibodeaux@davillierlawgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 3:27 PM
To: Whiting-Beale, Maria

Cc: Przyborski, Jay
Subject: In Re: Golden Leaf Energy, Inc., Docket No. CAA-06-2013-3351--Notification of Election to Participate in the

ADR Process.

Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale,

I'am writing on behalf of the Respondent Golden Leaf Energy, Inc. to inform you that the Respondent elects to
participate in the ADR process. Additionally, | have spoken with Jay Przyborski, Attorney for the Complainant, and he
has advised me that his client (EPA) likewise elects to participate in the ADR process. Mr. Przyborski advised that he
would send you an email stating his clients election to participate in the ADR process. Please advise if any additional
information is needed from the Respondent in connection with its election to participate in the ADR process. Thanks.

Albert A. Thibodeaux
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